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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Designed by J, W, Smith, a local architect, Lawton's Carnegie Library is an example
of the modified Federal style commonly used for public buildings of the day (1922).
Set back some thirty feet from its corner lot at the northeast quadrant of the B Avenue
and 5th Street intersection, the building was originally a 52-foot square with a
basement and main floor nine feet above ground level,

The exterior is of buff-tan brick, manufactured in a local plant., Window trim and
other ornamentation is of white limestone quarried and cut in the area. The main corner
entrance faces southwest and is guarded by two large columns reminiscent of the French
Renaissance style, Capitals are very simple and resemble the Truscan style, The
columns support a flat-roofed entry canopy and the ornamentation of the fascia also
resembles the Truscan, Fenestration is plain and typical of buildings of this area,
reflecting the non-existence of air-conditioning systems, Cornices of the library are
of galvanized metal resembling a style of ornamentation called dentils, as used in
early Creek and Roman structures,

A forty-foot addition to the north end of the library was completed in 1943,
Interior of the building has been remodeled several times over the years, but its basic
elements remain, Air-conditioning has been installed, However, the original hot water
radiator heating system is still in operation., Although the library is now unused and
in need of a few repairs, it is basically in good condition,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

lawton's Carnegie Library would seem to represent some kind of a record for

municipal persistence., The city itself first appeared on the short grass prairie of
Southwestern Oklahoma on August 6, 1901, with opening of the vast Kiowa-Comanche lands
to white settlement. Less than a year later, on August 2, 1902, the first letter was
sent eastward to Andrew Carnegie, Esq., asking for his help. An interesting example
of cultural ambition on what is often thought of as the "raw frontier" (a wasteland
interested primarily in guns, cowboys, and hostile Indians), this first solicitation
letter is both brash and straight-forward,

Written by a member of the law firm of Smith and Moore, and addressed directly to
Mr. Carnegie, it read in part: "This place . . . started one year ago . . . now a town
of 8,000 . . . destined to be a leading town in this country . . . a city library is
needed greatly." The drive had begun, And almost twenty years later -- on June 22,
1922 -~ the library was finally dedicated ... the last to be built in Oklahoma by the
Carnegie Corporation, and thought to be one of the last in the United States.

~ The delay was caused by lingering doubts in both Lawton and New York. Many citizens
of the new town, for example, wanted a library and were willing to work for it., The
Federation of Women's Club established a free city library in 1904 - in a room of the
Citizens State Bank, It was later moved to City Hall, And early in 1910 the city
council authorized the city clerk to communicate with the Carnegie Corporation "to
ascertain what conditions and terms a Carnegie library may be built in this city . . .
the Chamber of Commerce would furnish the site , . ."

But many lawtonians also had reservations. A proposal to accept $20,000 from the
corporation toward cost of the project was put to a vote of the electors in 1915 and
a majority approved, However, one citizen, a Harry Buckingham, promptly wrote in to
note that the count showed only 536 for, 481 against, "giving a majority of only 55
in 1017 votes. . . .Many of us feel we cannot afford the increased cost . . ." Other
citizens expressed doubts, as did a member of the Oklahoma Library Board., This
prompted James Bertram, secretary of the Carnegle Corporation, to express some doubts
of his own. In a letter to Stratton D. Brooks, president of the University of
Oklahoma he noted:

"The situation is now that out of 16 library buildings (in Oklahoma) statistics
from the communities concerned show that in the case of four, pledges have not been
kept. An official application signed by the Lawton city commissioners was received
and $20,000 was promised March 31, 1916, for the erection of a library building. . . .
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Carnegie Library

Developments make the project far from promising. . . .It does not appear wise to
proceed . . . unless there is absolute assurance of the community doing what is called
upon and required to pledge. . . .To be frank the ranking of Oklahoma (with Carnegie
Corp.) will not bear a further strain,"

President Brooks agreed that a delay might be in order, He insisted, however,
"lawton is a substantial and rapidly growing city. . . .I am confident it should
ultimately have a substantial library . . .

In April 1917 another municipal election was held, This time the vote was 633 to
480 in favor of the library, But then World War I caused another delay, All Carnegie
Library grants ended Nov, 7, 1917, After the war, however, previous commitments were
honored, And on Oct, 6, 1920, E. G, Warren, then chairman of the library building
committee, wired the corporation: "Plans and specifications for Lawton library complete,
Contract ready, Money provided in annual budget by city commissioners, Letter follows,"
The city was finally over the hump.

Lawton's Carnegie Library was dedicated June 22, 1922, For 51 years it served
the Lawton public schools, Cameron University, the sprawling Fort Sill military
institution near by, and much of Comanche County., It was in continuous use until
Dec, 16, 1973, when its books and other materials were moved to a new $1 million
facility a block to the east. Though no longer needed for its original purpose, the
Library is being proposed by preservationists for Town Meeting Hall status so that it
might continue to serve the community in a variety of new ways, Active in the pre-
servation drive are the lawton Heritage Association, the Lawton-Fort Sill Art Council
and other civic groups, along with many concerned individuals,



